
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Please ask for: Helen Wright, Democratic Support Officer  
T: 01752 304022 E: helen.wright@plymouth.gov.uk 

EMPLOYMENT LIAISON COMMITTEE 
 
Date:    Monday 15 October 2012 
Time:   10 am 
Venue: Council House, Next to the Civic Centre 
 
Members: 
Mark Grimly, Chair 
Councillors Mrs Beer, Browne, Fox, Parker and Peter Smith. 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf. 
 
Members and officers are requested to sign the attendance list at the meeting. 
 
 
Bob Coomber 
Interim Chief Executive 

 

 

 Bob Coomber 
Interim Chief Executive 
 
Plymouth City Council 
Civic Centre 
Plymouth  PL1 2AA 
 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 
 
Date  5 October 2012 

Public Document Pack



 
EMPLOYMENT LIAISON COMMITTEE 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
PART I – PUBLIC MEETING 
  
1. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by committee members. 
  
1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Councillors will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on the 

agenda. 
  
3. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS    
  
 To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought 

forward for urgent consideration. 
  
4. NATIONAL UPDATES (PAY UPDATES/INDUSTRIAL 

ACTION)   
(Pages 1 - 16) 

  
 The committee will receive national updates including pay and industrial action. 
  
5. CIPFA HR BENCHMARKING CLUB   (Pages 17 - 30) 
  
 CIPFA benchmarking data for HR will be presented to the committee. 
  
6. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section100A(4) of the Local Government Act 

1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following items of business 
on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
paragraph 4 of schedule 12A of the Act, as amended by the Freedom of Information Act 
2000. 

  
7. PART II (PRIVATE MEETING)    
  
 AGENDA 

 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
that under the law, the committee is entitled to consider certain items of business in 
private. Members of the public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are 
discussed. 
 

  



 

8. MINUTES (E4)   (Pages 31 - 40) 
  
 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 23 July 2012. 
  
9. ACTIONS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS COMMITTEE 

MEETING (E4)   
(Pages 41 - 44) 

  
 The committee will monitor progress on previous decisions. 
  
10. HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELL-BEING REPORT (E4)   (Pages 45 - 52) 
  
 The committee will receive a report on health, safety and wellbeing. 

 
  
11. EMPLOYER'S LIABILITY CLAIMS REPORT (E4)   (Pages 53 - 68) 
  
 The committee will receive a risk update. 

 
  
12. MINUTES OF DIRECTORATE JOINT CONSULTATIVE 

COMMITTEES (E4)   
(Pages 69 - 82) 

  
 The committee will receive the minutes of the directorate Joint Consultative 

Committees. 
 

(a) Directorate for People – 
Education 
People 

24 September 2012 

(b) Directorate for Place 17 September 2012 
 

(c) Corporate Centre  
 

  
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Revised Jun 2012 

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 
  
Subject:  NATIONAL UPDATES    

Committee:  Employment Liaison Committee    

Date:   15 October 2012      

Cabinet Member: Cllr Peter Smith   

CMT Member:   Mark Grimley    

Author:                   Mark Grimley  

Contact:           398111     

Key Decision:         No     

Part:                       1    
 
Purpose of the report:  
To share recent updates on strike action for noting.         
Corporate Plan 2012 – 2015: 
NA 
          
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 
NA   
Other Implications: e.g. Child Poverty, Community Safety, Health and 
Safety, Risk Management and Equality, Diversity and Community 
Cohesion: 
NA 
  
Recommendations & Reasons for recommended action: 
For noting 
  
Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action: 
 
Background papers: 
 
Sign off:   
 
Fin  Leg  HR  Corp 

Prop 
 IT  Strat 

Proc 
 

Originating SMT Member 
Have you consulted the Cabinet Member(s) named on the report?  Yes  
 

 

Agenda Item 4Page 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



�

Local Government House, Smith Square, London SW1P 3HZ  T 020 7187 7373  F 020 7664 3030  E info@local.gov.uk  www.local.gov.uk 
Registered Office Local Government House, Smith Square, London SW1P 3HZ 

 
Mr S Murphy 
Secretary 
JNC for Local Authority Craft & Associated Employees 
UCATT 
177 Abbeville Road 
London 
SW4 9RL 
 
 
21 August 2012 
 
 
Dear Steve, 
 
CRAFTWORKER PAY 2012/13 
 
Thank you for coming to meet with the Lead Members of the Employers’ Side and my 
colleagues yesterday. This meeting was arranged following the submission on 23 March 
of your 2012/13 pay claim and your request that both Sides say nothing publicly until you 
and the Lead Members had met in person to discuss this year’s pay round.  
 
The National Employers have considered your Side’s pay claim and have decided that, 
as with other parts of local government, they are unable to make an offer on any element 
of your claim for 2012/13. There is genuine sympathy for the position of the lower-paid 
but councils have told us that the economic situation is such that any pay award could 
only be met through further job losses and cuts to services. The National Employers are 
clear that their priority must be to continue to seek to protect jobs and services in light of 
the huge budgetary pressures councils are continuing to face. 
 
You will be aware that this is the third consecutive year that the local government 
workforce has not received a pay offer. This is unprecedented in the public sector. With 
this in mind, the National Employers would wish to avoid a situation of not being able to 
make a pay offer for a fourth year in 2013/14. 
 
Therefore, the LGA, and its partner organisations in Wales and Northern Ireland, now 
has a clear objective to reform the national negotiating machinery in local government. 
Councils consider it inconsistent that significant parts of the local government workforce, 
such as social work and school support staff, for example, have no separate machinery 
while other smaller groups do. My colleagues shared with you the results of a recent 
survey that showed that there are now approximately 5,000 Craftworkers employed 
directly by councils in England and Wales. This is a significant reduction from March 
2011 when a similar survey returned a figure of 9,500 and in November 2005 when the 
figure was 12,000 such employees. 
 
 
 

Page 15



�

Local Government House, Smith Square, London SW1P 3HZ  T 020 7187 7373  F 020 7664 3030  E info@local.gov.uk  www.local.gov.uk 
Registered Office Local Government House, Smith Square, London SW1P 3HZ 

 
 
Formal discussions with the relevant Trade Union Sides have yet to begin and there is no 
timescale for reform, but nevertheless it seems appropriate to now inform your Side of 
what the LGA and the Employers’ Side’s objective is - a single NJC for local government 
with sub-groups to consider non-pay related issues that may be relevant only to particular 
parts of the workforce, such as Craftworkers, or on specific issues such as equalities or 
training & development, for example. Clearly, we will need to discuss the options for the 
future with the various Trade Union Sides at the appropriate time. 
 
Although as indicated above we have no detailed proposals, we shall of course keep you 
informed of developments in the usual way. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

�
Sarah Messenger 
Employers’ Secretary� �
�
�
cc  Mr J Allott, Chair 
 Mr B Strutton �  

Page 16



Revised Jun 2012 

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 
  
Subject:   CIPFA HR BENCHMARKING CLUB 2012   

Committee:   Employment Liaison Committee  

Date:   15 October 2012     

Cabinet Member:  Cllr Peter Smith   

CMT Member:  Mark Grimley    

Author:                              Kimberly Spry  

Contact:   398111     

Ref: 

Key Decision:  No     

Part:                                   1    
 
Purpose of the report: 
To present benchmarking data collated by the national benchmarking body – CIPFA, comparing 
organisational data with peer organisations to provide an insight into whether the HR function is 
providing value for money, how the department is performing against comparators and whether the 
function is performing in a number of areas.        
Corporate Plan 2012 – 2015: 
Embeds the Council’s vision of constantly raising the bar and challenging ourselves to perform better.          
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 
None 
   
Other Implications: e.g. Child Poverty, Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk 
Management and Equality, Diversity and Community Cohesion: 
None 
  
Recommendations & Reasons for recommended action: 
For noting purposes only 
 
Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action: 
N/A 
 
Background papers: 
N/A 
 
Sign off:   
 
Fin  Leg  HR  Corp 

Prop 
 IT  Strat 

Proc 
 

Originating SMT Member 
Have you consulted the Cabinet Member(s) named on the report?  Yes  
 
 

Agenda Item 5Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



CIPFA HR Benchmarking Club 
2012 

Briefing to Employment Liaison 
Committee

P
age 19



Introduction to CIPFA

§ CIPFA benchmarking is the market leader in local 
government benchmarking

§ Compares organisational data with peer 
organisations 

§ Measures whether the HR function is providing § Measures whether the HR function is providing 
value for money and how we are performing in a 
number of areas against comparators

§ Who to include in the ‘HR function’ is defined be 
CIPFA to make the data comparable

§ This data is based on financial year 2011/2012

P
age 20



Organisational Numbers

§ Corporate 
headcount has 
decreased steadily 
over last three over last three 
financial years by 
775 employees

*Employees with multiple 
employment contracts only 
counted once in 2011/2012 
data

P
age 21



Agency Spend

§ Average = 3.22%
§ PCC = 2.78%
*Not inclusive of oncosts

§ PCC average 
agency spend 
including oncosts
from Sept 2011 –
Aug 2012 = 5.78%

P
age 22



Turnover & Redeployment

§ PCC had a higher 
number of leavers 
than the average 
and a lower and a lower 
number of joiners 
than the average

§ 85 employees were 
successfully 
redeployed

P
age 23



Age Structure

P
age 24



Sickness Absence

§ Sickness has 
decreased by 3.1 
days per FTE 
employee from the employee from the 
previous financial 
year

*Data excluding schools 
employees

P
age 25



Performance Indicators -
Equalities

§ PCC performing 
well against the 
equality indicators 
for top 5% earners for top 5% earners 
except for ethnic 
minority which is 
due to the 
population 
demographics of 
the local area

P
age 26



Grievance and Disciplinary

§ PCC grievances 
have decreased by 
3.1% from 
2010/20112010/2011

§ PCC disciplinary 
actions have 
increased by 14.3% 
from 2010/2011

P
age 27



HR Cost Per Headcount

P
age 28



HR Staff Costs

P
age 29



Occupational Health Cost

P
age 30



Agenda Item 8Page 31
By virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



A
genda Item

 9
P

age 41
B

y virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of P
art 1 of S

chedule 12A
of the Local G

overnm
ent A

ct 1972.

D
ocum

ent is R
estricted



P
age 44

T
his page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10Page 45
By virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47
By virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 11Page 53
By virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55
By virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 57
By virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 59
By virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 61
By virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 63
By virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 65
By virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 67
By virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 12Page 69
By virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



P
age 73

B
y virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of P

art 1 of S
chedule 12A

of the Local G
overnm

ent A
ct 1972.

D
ocum

ent is R
estricted



P
age 76

T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 77
By virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 81
By virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 NATIONAL UPDATES (PAY UPDATES/INDUSTRIAL ACTION)
	(Item 2) 12 09 24 update NUT notice of action
	(Item 2) NASUWT Industrial Action Notice 13 09 2012
	(Item 2) Craft worker pay update

	5 CIPFA HR BENCHMARKING CLUB
	(Item 5) CIPFA HR Benchmarking Club 2012

	8 MINUTES (E4)
	9 ACTIONS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS COMMITTEE MEETING (E4)
	10 HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELL-BEING REPORT (E4)
	(Item 3) ELC HSW report v2 October 2012 FINAL

	11 EMPLOYER'S LIABILITY CLAIMS REPORT (E4)
	(Item 4) Facing_sheet__H_S_15_10_12_
	(Item 4) Appendix_A (risk report)
	(Item 4) Appendix_B (risk report)
	(Item 4) Appendix_C (risk report)
	(Item 4) Appendix_D (risk report)
	(Item 4) Appendix_E (risk report)
	(Item 4) Appendix_F (risk report)

	12 MINUTES OF DIRECTORATE JOINT CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEES (E4)
	(Item 1) People JCC Meeting 21092012 - Joint Commissioning Homes and Communities and Adults and Childrens
	Place JCC minutes 17 09 12
	Item 12  Corp Support 5 September minutes JCC


